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Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: 2005-10-1 3, MCI Notice of Serving Responses and Objections to BellSouth's 1 st ROGs.pdf 

Thursday, October 13, 2005 3:49 PM 

Docket 041 269-TP - BellSouth Generic Proceeding 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 041269-TP - BellSouth Generic Proceeding 

This is being filed on behalf of MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC 

Total Number of Pages is 4 - MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC, Notice of Serving Objections and 
Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Phone: 850-201-5225 
a bassett@lawfla.com 

10/13/2005 



LAW OFFICES 

Messer, Capare110 & Self 
A Professional Association 

ht O f h c s  Box 1876 
Tallahaesee, Florida 32302-1816 

Internet: www,lawfla.com 

October 13,2005 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 11 0, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 04 1269-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC is an 
electronic version of MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC’s Notice of Serving Objections 
and Responses to BellSouth Telecomunications, Inc.’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) in the 
above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely yours, 
n 

FRS/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 Tallahasme, FI 32301 - Phone (850) 222-0720 * Fax (850) ZZ4-4)g $ 7 2 OGT 3 ! 
NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 Tallahassee, FI 32308 a Phone (850) 668-5246 * F a  (850) W-5b13 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to establish a generic docket ) Docket No. 04 1269-TP 
to consider amendments to interconnection ) 
agreements resulting from changes in law ) Filed: October 13,2005 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 1 

NOTICE OF SERVING MCMETRO ACCESS TRANSMISSION 
SERVICES, LLC'S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INCS'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-31 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC, by and through its undersigned counsel, 

hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Objections and Responses to BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc.'s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-3) on Meredith Mays, Esq. by e- 

mail at meredith.mays@bellsouth.com on this 13" day of October, 2005. 

esser, Caparello & Self, P.A. v 215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 222-0720 

and 

De O'Roark, Esq. 
MCI 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

Donna McNulty, Esq. 
MCI 
1203 Governors Square Blvd, Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2960 

Attorneys for MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services, LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the following parties by 
electronic mail and U. S. Mail this 13Ih day of October, 2005. 

Adam Teitzman, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel, Room 370 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Michael Barrett 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Nancy B. White 
c/o Nancy H. S h s  
B ellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 

Florida Cable Telecommunications ASSOC., Inc. 
246 E. 6'h Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

& Regulatory Counsel 

Kenneth A. Hofian,  Esq. 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffinan, P.A. 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 02 

Dana Shaffer 
XO Communications, Inc. 
105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 37201 

Wanda Montan0 
Terry Romine 
US LEC Corp. 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Charlotte, NC 282 1 1 

Donna C a m 0  McNulty, Esq, 
MCI 
1203 Governors Square Blvd, Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

De O'Roark, Esq. 
MCI 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Senior Attomey 
AT&T 
101 N. Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Sonia Daniels 
Docket Manager 
AT&T 
1230 Peachtree Street, NE, 4~ Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Steven B. Chaiken 
Supra Telecommunications and Information 

Systems, Inc. 
General Counsel 
2901 SW 149th Avenue, Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 

Ann Shelfer 
Jonathan Audu 
Supra Telecommunications and 

Information Systems, Inc. 
Regulatory Affairs 
13 1 1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nanette Edwards 
1TC"DeltaCom Communications, Inc. 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 

Matt Feil 
Florida Digital Network, Inc. 
230 1 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland FL 3275 1-7025 

Susan Masterton 
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 

Alan C. Gold 
Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33 146 



n Adam Kupetsky, Esq. 
WilTel Communications, LLC 
100 South Cincinnati 
Tulsa, OK 74 103 

Raymond 0. Manasco 
Gainesville Regional Utilities 
P.O. Box 1471 17, Station A-138 
Gainesville, FL 326 14-71 17 

Jody Lamar Finklea 
Associate General Counsel 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
P.O. Box 3029 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209 

Mr. Herb Bomack 
CEO 
Orlando Telephone Systems, Inc. 
4558 SW 35h Street, Suite 100 
Orlando, FL 3281 1 

Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 
The Helenin Law Group, LLLP 
8 180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700 
McLean, VA 22 102 

GeneE. Watkins 
Covad Communications Co. 
1230 Peachtree St., NE, Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Charles Guyton, Esq. 
Steel Hector Davis, LLP 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 


